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Frony Brad Silverberg

Tot Tom Evslin; Bill Gates . .

Co: Rusy Siegelman; Jim Allchin {fimall); Paul Maritz {paulma)
Subject: RE: Shell plans - iShellBrowser

Date: Monday, October 03, 1994 6:42PM -

t will jump in — yes we have 1o take thein out of marvel and capone too, _There is no-ons in the world
outside of Microsoft who will buy the argument that they are "part of Chicago” so get ths interfaces while:
others don't. This Is an knpossible sale. -

From: Tom Evsiin .

To: Bill Gutes i .

Cc: Brad Silverberg; Russ Siegeiman; Jim Alichin (fimally; Paul Maritz (paulma}
Subject: RE: Shell plans - iSheliBrowser :

Date: Monday, Ootober 03, 1994 6:04PM

i understand the decision not to pubfish the interfaces so won't argue with that.

I5 it also necessory, however, to prohibit Capone and Marvel
from using them? These are part of the Chigagn shell {or caly
be positioned that way) so s there 2 reason;wihy they can't use
© juse ;mpub!ished interfaces for “internal™ extension of the

shall? !

From: Bill Gates Eo

To: bilibl; bobmu; bradsi; bradstr: brianmac; chiispy chrisp;
darrylr; doughe; erikgay; fimall; joeb; kurte; laifp; mikeko;
paulma; russs; satona; stevem; tomov

Cos briant ]

Bublect: Shelt plans - iShellBrowser

Date: Monday, October 03, 1994 5:18PM

fts time for & decision on iSheltBrowser.

This is a tough decision. The Chicago team has done some great work In
developing o user interfaca that will be bigistep forward for

millions of people. The explorer is an importqh part of this because

it provides a neat paradigm-for finding intereSting Information. The

shell group did a good job defining extensibility interfacos, It is

also very late in the day to making changes te Chicago and Capone.

ft is hard to know how much actusl market benefit iSheliBrowser
Integration would bring. 1 befieve Chicago will be very successtal

sither way. Unfortunatsly | don't think the integration will have a
marked sffect in terms of Copone competin iwith ce:Meil, 3o that battie
will have to ba won on other grounds, This. | ot H sdy thet there was
anything wrong with the extensions - on the contrary they are a very
|nice piece of work.

On the other hand, we are In 2 real struggle vs, Notes and the

Office/REN team needs to move as quickly a3 they can to deliver really
rich, unified views of Information and to provide and exploit storage
unification as systems makes that possible, and we nead as clear as

path as pussible to allow them to do that. The Ren team has 8 lot of
challenges and compatibility would be.an e affort tor them of at

least 5 man years. i we felt we could expand this team easlly to help
Office, beat Notes, be-a source of future shell technology and be
compatible then | would say the extensions ate ok. However the Ren eam
- twil} find It tough 1o deliver on alt of thesa even without compatibility.

| have decided that wa should not publish thtﬁsa axtensions. We should
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wait until we have a way 1o do a high level of integration that will

be harder for fikes of Notes, Wordperfect to achiove, and which will
give Offive @ real advantage, This means that Caponsg and Marvel can
still Bve in the top level of the Explorer namaspace, bat will run
separately. We can continue 1o use the iShellBrowser APls for MS
provided views such as control panel, and can use them for other
MS-provided views thet don't create » largs compatibiiity or ISV izsue,

{ would also like t add a few words about the recent Shell
rquranizarion. Wa have gone from three cénters of U lnnovation to
two. Thera is a lot of pain in doing this. All B groups were doing
excellent work and | hope the Cairo shell and Ren can come together to
provide the best of both. 1 think there will be real benefits to be

reaped. Having the Office team really think fiwough the information
jmtensive scenaros, and be a demanding clignt of systems is absolutely
oritical to our future success. We can’t cdmpeta with Lotus and
Wordperfoct/Novell without this. Our goal is to have Offica’96 sell -
botter because of the shell integration work) and to have the
Ren/Office effort yield technology that can be an integral part of the
shell in Windows'87. 1lock forward to the Office team getting excited
about using Component Forms, OLE automation, OFS, ete. in the future -
and pushing systems much harder than befdre,

The Personal Systems team has many challenges ahead 6f it - they need
to remaln focussed on overall systems ease of uss, end on being the
gonstience of the individual/bome user - on thinking through

integration of new opportunitios opened by the Internet, by CD-ROM
titles, etc. This means that we are §tiil going to have to work

.together and doal with tensions as thoy arise, but we can't give up on
gither market, ond thers is.a huge amount of créative work to be dons.
We need to aliow for innovation in both Office and Windows, even if
this makes the line botween them hard to draw.
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